

ANNEX 17

PUBLIC REDACTED

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 10 August 2022 17:43
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; [REDACTED] Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: RE: Said - TC email decisions and court officer

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you again for your email and our call earlier.

Following consultation with the Single Judge, the Chamber has considered your proposal and is happy for CMS to do a consolidated single report for email decisions from the date of constitution of the Chamber. However, instead of doing everything up to July 2022, the Chamber approves a consolidated report of email decisions up to June 2022. This would then allow the Registry to go straight back to the quarterly rhythm for the second report etc. I hope that is clear, please do let me know if it isn't.

Furthermore, as this technically is a deviation from the conduct of proceedings decision, we would be grateful if the Chamber's approval for the consolidated report could be noted somewhere in the first report (just for completeness), we leave it up to your discretion as how this is to be noted.

Please do reach out if anything is unclear.

My very best wishes,

(On behalf of the Single Judge)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 August 2022 17:28
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Said - TC email decisions and court officer

Dear [REDACTED],

I hope this email finds you well.

Registry CMS is currently preparing its First Quarterly report in accordance with the Conduct of proceedings (ICC-01/14-01/21-251, par. 64) in which the Chamber directed the Registry to file all email decisions on 1 March 2022.

Considering the current delay and the number of decisions released by the Chamber to date, the Registry hereby suggests filing all decisions issued by email until July 2022 included (47 approximately including 12 decisions dated before January 2022 and already transferred to us) if the Chamber agrees so the case record is up to date.

This will allow the Chamber to have all its decisions in only one report. The next report will therefore include email decisions starting in August until September 2022 included (the third one then covering October-December 2022).

If the Chamber would prefer to receive the outstanding e-mail decisions in three separate filings, as indicated in the Conduct of Proceedings, Registry/CMS is happy to comply accordingly and prepare the Registry Reports (2021, January to March, and April-June 2022).

I remain available should you need further information,

Thank you,

Best regards,

[REDACTED]